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220-2E-02 3M Center
St. Paul, Minnesota 55144-1000
612/733 1110

July 14, 1988 m

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Attention: A. 1. Davis
Regional Administrator

Gentlemen:

Subject: License Nos. 22-00057-06 and 22-00057-32G
Docket Nos. 030-04951 and 030-04971

Enclosed is a July 11, 1988 status report on those
organizations in the food, beverage, cosmetic,
pharmaceutical, and medical device industries which have not
returned 3M Brand Static Eliminators to us. You will note
that there are only four organizations listed. Of those,
one possesses 29 out of the 36 devices outstanding. The
situation involving the 29 units was dis~ussed with

Dr. Bruce Mallett of your organization some time ago and we
understand that the matter is being pursued by both the NRC
and the state where the devices are located.

Sinc ly,

A Y v

Robert G. Wissink, Chairman
Isotope Committee
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